NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
. Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

February 6, 2001

Matador Operating Co
ATT: Russ Mathis
310 W Wall, Suite 906
Midland TX &9701

RE: Laughlin #2-L, 4-20s-37¢
API # 30-025-35182

Gentlemen:

District I Geologist Paul Kautz has taken another look at the logs and the completion of
this well. He has determined that this well is only producing from the Monument Tubb
pool at this time. The DHC application is being returned to you, because it is not needed.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Paul Kautz or Donna Pitzer at the
OCD office in Hobbs (505) 393-6161.

Yours truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor
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